
Hornbrook Community Services District 
P.O. Box 29, Hornbrook, CA 96044 

DIRECTORS 
Robert Puckett, President 

Patricia Slote, Secretary 
Melissa Tulledo 

Bryant Schauffler 
Vacant (5th seat) 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
Hornbrook Community Hall 

220 Main Street, Hornbrook, CA 96044 
May 23, 2017, at 6:30 p.m. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the District.  A maximum of three minutes 
is allowed each person and a maximum of 10 minutes per topic. The presiding officer has  discretion to extend the time and/or 
reasonably limit the length of time for any individual comments. Written comments may be presented to the Board of Directors. Any 
person wishing to address the Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time.  Speakers are 
encouraged to consult District Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will 
be taken on non-agenda issues.  

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. General Manager’s Report for the Month of May 2017

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one
motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
a. Approval of the Minutes – Regular Meeting of April 25, 2017
b. Approve bills and authorize signatures on Warrant Authorization Form for District expenses

received through May 23, 2017 (Initial draft warrant list attached)
c. Approval of receipt and filing of Siskiyou County Auditor-Controller April 2017

Budget/Financial Reports

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Discussion and action related to the adoption of revised and restated District bylaws.
b. Discussion and Action related to the revised Water Service Rules and Regulations
c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with Hue & Cry, Inc. for the purchase of

security cameras and related equipment for the treatment plant
d. Discussion and action regarding the adoption of a resolution calling for election on

November 7, 2017 for the election of directors
e. Discussion and action regarding the appointment of a replacement water treatment

operator due to the resignation of CR Water Treatment

6. ANNOUNCEMENT OF AND PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS
A. EXISTING LITIGATION (Government Code §54956.9(d) (1).)

Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation:
- Harrell v. Hornbrook Community Services District (#14-672)
- Olson v. Hornbrook Community Services District (#14-671)
- Olson v. Hornbrook Community Services District (#17-327)
- Gifford v. Hornbrook Community Services District (#17-0500)
- Gifford v. Hornbrook Community Services District (#17-0323)
- Roger Gifford v. Robert Puckett, Sr., et al, Case No: 2:16-cv-0955-TLN-AC (PS)Page 1



9. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION AND REPORT OUT (Immediately following Closed 
Session) 

 
          10.   ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in 
advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and 
payment of associated mailing fees 

• An electronic copy received by email. Note – if you would like electronic copies please email Peter Kampa at 
pkampa@kampacs.com prior to the Board meeting. 

• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting  
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please 
contact any HCSD Board Member. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to 
insure accessibility.  

Page 2

mailto:pkampa@kampacs.com


Page 3



Page 4



Payable To Amount
Pacific Power 803.27$      
Basic Laboratory - Routine Coliform+CCR 127.00$      
CR Water Treatment 100.00$      
Clint Dingman - Payroll 607.50$      
Sum It Up 799.00$      
Chemquip - Chlorine 716.21$      
G&G Hardware 85.27$        
USA Bluebook 59.76$        
Hornbrook Community Association 100.00$      
State Fund (Workers Compensation) 285.75$      
Patricai Slote (reimbursement) 42.75$        
AT&T 105.17$      
Murphy, Pearson, Bradley & Feeney, P.C. (per agreement) 1,000.00$  
Kirsher, Winston, & Boston (Per Statement) $1,000.00
Kampa Community Solutions - $1500.00 (per agreement) 1,500.00$  
Streamline - website 50.00$        
Total 7,381.68$    

This list of payables is staff's preliminary recommendation.  At the board meeting, there may be 
additions, deletions, and other corrections

Page 5



Page 6

Pete
Approved



Page 7

Pete
Approved



Page 8

Pete
Approved



Page 9

Pete
Approved



Page 10

Pete
Approved



Page 11

Pete
Approved



Page 12

Pete
Approved



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15

Pete
Approved



Page 16

Pete
Approved



Page 17

Pete
Approved



Page 18

Pete
Approved



Page 19

Pete
Approved



Page 20

Pete
Approved



Page 21

Pete
Approved



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24

Pete
Approved



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27

Pete
Approved



Page 28



REPORT FGRBDSC                                        Siskiyou County                                        RUN DATE: 05/01/2017 
FISCAL YEAR: 17                                Budget Status (Current Period)                                    TIME: 04:56 PM 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017                                           PAGE: 1 
 
 
COAS:        S       COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND:        781100  HORNBROOK CSD 
PRED ORG:    405000  COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 
ORG:         405010  HORNBROOK CSD 
 
                                                ADJUSTED       CURRENT PERIOD   YEAR TO DATE       BUDGET           AVAILABLE    CMT 
ACCOUNT     ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET           ACTIVITY        ACTIVITY       RESERVATIONS        BALANCE     TYP 
 
530100  INTEREST                                      300.00           125.11           417.46              .00           -117.46  U 
 
TOTAL   REVENUE FROM USE OF MONEY & PROP              300.00           125.11           417.46              .00           -117.46 
 
552250  WATER FEES                                 86,291.00         5,325.77        59,131.28              .00         27,159.72  U 
552251  WATER LATE FEES                               800.00              .00              .00              .00            800.00  U 
552500  PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES                     .00              .00              .00              .00               .00  U 
 
TOTAL   CHARGES FOR SERVICES                       87,091.00         5,325.77        59,131.28              .00         27,959.72 
 
560200  MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUE                      .00              .00         1,686.82              .00         -1,686.82  U 
 
TOTAL   MISCELLANEOUS                                    .00              .00         1,686.82              .00         -1,686.82 
 
611100  REGULAR WAGES                              21,590.00           938.21        10,435.54              .00         11,154.46  U 
 
TOTAL   PERSONNEL SERVICES                         21,590.00           938.21        10,435.54              .00         11,154.46 
 
623100  WORKERS' COMPENSATION                       2,494.00              .00           917.25              .00          1,576.75  U 
 
TOTAL   FRINGE BENEFITS                             2,494.00              .00           917.25              .00          1,576.75 
 
728000  SPECIAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE               48,299.00         8,165.83        52,788.39              .00         -4,489.39  U 
 
TOTAL   SERVICES & SUPPLIES                        48,299.00         8,165.83        52,788.39              .00         -4,489.39 
 
762100  EQUIPMENT - SPECIAL DISTRICTS               5,000.00              .00         2,492.05              .00          2,507.95  U 
763000  INFRASTRUCTURE                             20,000.00              .00              .00              .00         20,000.00  U 
 
TOTAL   CAPITAL OUTLAY                             25,000.00              .00         2,492.05              .00         22,507.95 
 
 
TOTAL ORGANIZATION 
405010  HORNBROOK CSD 
TOTAL   REVENUES                                   87,391.00         5,450.88        61,235.56              .00         26,155.44 
TOTAL   LABOR                                      24,084.00           938.21        11,352.79              .00         12,731.21 
TOTAL   EXPENDITURES                               73,299.00         8,165.83        55,280.44              .00         18,018.56 
 
NET                                                -9,992.00        -3,653.16        -5,397.67              .00         -4,594.33 

Page 29



REPORT FGRBDSC                                        Siskiyou County                                        RUN DATE: 05/01/2017 
FISCAL YEAR: 17                                Budget Status (Current Period)                                    TIME: 04:56 PM 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017                                           PAGE: 2 
 
 
COAS:        S       COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND:        781100  HORNBROOK CSD 
PRED ORG:    405000  COMMUNITY SERVICE DISTRICT 
ORG:         405010  HORNBROOK CSD 
 
                                                ADJUSTED       CURRENT PERIOD   YEAR TO DATE       BUDGET           AVAILABLE    CMT 
ACCOUNT     ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET           ACTIVITY        ACTIVITY       RESERVATIONS        BALANCE     TYP 
 
 
TOTAL FUND 
781100  HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TOTAL   REVENUES                                   87,391.00         5,450.88        61,235.56              .00         26,155.44 
TOTAL   LABOR                                      24,084.00           938.21        11,352.79              .00         12,731.21 
TOTAL   EXPENDITURES                               73,299.00         8,165.83        55,280.44              .00         18,018.56 
 
NET                                                -9,992.00        -3,653.16        -5,397.67              .00         -4,594.33 

Page 30



REPORT FGRBDSC                                        Siskiyou County                                        RUN DATE: 05/01/2017 
FISCAL YEAR: 17                                Budget Status (Current Period)                                    TIME: 04:56 PM 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017                                           PAGE: 3 
 
                                               * * * REPORT CONTROL INFORMATION * * * 
 
RPTNAME: FGRBDSC 
VERSION: 8.6 
PARAMETER SEQUENCE NUMBER: 508304 
FISCAL YEAR: 17 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS: S 
COMMITMENT TYPE: BOTH 
BEGIN FUND CODE: 781100 
END FUND CODE: 781100 
BEGIN ORGANIZATION CODE: 
END ORGANIZATION CODE: 
BEGIN ACCOUNT CODE: 
END ACCOUNT CODE: 
AS OF DATE: 30-APR-2017 
INCLUDE ACCRUAL: Y 
PRINT TOTALS: Y 
PRINT NET TOTALS: Y 
PRINT ZERO AMOUNT LINES: Y 
 
NUMBER OF PRINTED LINES PER PAGE: 55 
 
RECORD COUNT: 10 

Page 31



02-MAY-2017 08:13:33 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 1 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                  Organization Detail Activity                                 FGRODTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
COAS: S              COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
ORG: 405010          HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TRANS      TRAN  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT                              ACCOUNT/         BUDGET         TRANSACTION        ENCUMBRANCE   CMT 
DATE       TYPE   NUMBER    REF #      DESCRIPTION               FUND           ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY           ACTIVITY     TYP 
 
                                   HORNBROOK CSD                781100 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   INTEREST                                   530100                300.00            292.35              0.00 
04/01/2017 CR05  IA174119          3RD QTR 16/17 INTEREST ALLO  530100                                125.11                       U 
ENDING BALANCE:      INTEREST                                   530100                300.00            417.46              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   WATER FEES                                 552250                  0.00         53,805.51              0.00 
04/04/2017 CR05  J1712301          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17   552250                                197.00                       U 
04/07/2017 CR05  J1712534          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/1  552250                                398.00                       U 
04/11/2017 CR05  J1712694          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17   552250                                739.00                       U 
04/13/2017 CR05  J1712920          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/1  552250                              1,222.77                       U 
04/14/2017 CR05  J1712967          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/1  552250                              1,034.00                       U 
04/18/2017 CR05  J1713136          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/1  552250                              1,014.00                       U 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR 2017 RECMD BU  552250           86,291.00                                         U 
04/25/2017 CR05  J1713483          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17   552250                                721.00                       U 
ENDING BALANCE:      WATER FEES                                 552250             86,291.00         59,131.28              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   WATER LATE FEES                            552251                800.00              0.00              0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      WATER LATE FEES                            552251                800.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES               552500             86,291.00              0.00              0.00 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR SEQ 2 WRG ACC  552500          -86,291.00                                         U 
ENDING BALANCE:      PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES               552500                  0.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUE                560200                  0.00          1,686.82              0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      MISCELLANEOUS OTHER REVENUE                560200                  0.00          1,686.82              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   REGULAR WAGES                              611100             21,590.00          9,497.33              0.00 
04/11/2017 INNI  I1720432           DINGMAN, CLINT              611100                                440.32                       U 
04/25/2017 INNI  I1721359           DINGMAN, CLINT              611100                                497.89                       U 
ENDING BALANCE:      REGULAR WAGES                              611100             21,590.00         10,435.54              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   WORKERS' COMPENSATION                      623100              2,494.00            917.25              0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      WORKERS' COMPENSATION                      623100              2,494.00            917.25              0.00 
 
 

Page 32



 
 
02-MAY-2017 08:13:33 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 2 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                  Organization Detail Activity                                 FGRODTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
COAS: S              COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
ORG: 405010          HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TRANS      TRAN  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT                              ACCOUNT/         BUDGET         TRANSACTION        ENCUMBRANCE   CMT 
DATE       TYPE   NUMBER    REF #      DESCRIPTION               FUND           ACTIVITY         ACTIVITY           ACTIVITY     TYP 
 
                                   HORNBROOK CSD                781100 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   SPECIAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE               728000             48,299.00         44,622.56              0.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720004           PACIFIC POWER               728000                              1,508.33                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720005           BASIC LABORATORY            728000                                 72.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720006           CR WATER TREATMENT          728000                                100.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720007           SUM IT UP ACCOUNTING, JULI  728000                                848.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720008           AT&T                        728000                                122.79                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720009           USABLUEBOOK                 728000                                178.47                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720010           E SLOTE, PATRICIA           728000                                143.24                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720011           CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRIC  728000                                220.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720012           LIBERTY MUTAUL INSURANCE    728000                              2,423.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720013           MURPHY, PEARSON, BRADLEY &  728000                              1,000.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720014           KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS   728000                              1,500.00                       U 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720015           STREAMLINE                  728000                                 50.00                       U 
ENDING BALANCE:      SPECIAL DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE               728000             48,299.00         52,788.39              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   EQUIPMENT - SPECIAL DISTRICTS              762100              5,000.00          2,492.05              0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      EQUIPMENT - SPECIAL DISTRICTS              762100              5,000.00          2,492.05              0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   INFRASTRUCTURE                             763000             20,000.00              0.00              0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      INFRASTRUCTURE                             763000             20,000.00              0.00              0.00 
 
 
TOTAL ORGANIZATION: 405010 HORNBROOK CSD 
                                   REVENUES                     05               87,391.00         61,235.56                0.00 
                                   LABOR                        06               24,084.00         11,352.79                0.00 
                                   EXPENDITURES                 07               73,299.00         55,280.44                0.00 

Page 33



 
 
02-MAY-2017 08:13:33 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 3 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                  Organization Detail Activity                                 FGRODTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
                                               * * * REPORT CONTROL INFORMATION * * * 
 
PARAMETER SEQUENCE NUMBER: 508390 
FISCAL YEAR: 17 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS: S 
FROM ORGANIZATION: 
TO ORGANIZATION: 
FROM FUND: 781100 
TO FUND: 781100 
FROM ACCOUNT: 
TO ACCOUNT: 
FROM DATE: 01-APR-2017 
TO DATE: 30-APR-2017 
INCLUDE ACCRUAL: Y 
PRINT ORGANIZATION TOTALS: Y 
COMMITMENT TYPE: B 
NUMBER OF PRINTED LINES PER PAGE: 55 
 
RECORD COUNT: 10 

Page 34



02-MAY-2017 08:39:19 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 1 
FISCAL YEAR 2017                               General Ledger Detail Transact                                FGRGLTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
COAS: S              COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND: 781100         HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TRANS      TRAN  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT 
DATE       TYPE   NUMBER    REF        DESCRIPTION                      ACCOUNT           DEBITS         CREDITS          BALANCE 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   INTERFUND CASH                                     101000                                          57,012.39 
04/01/2017 CR05  IA174119          3RD QTR 16/17 INTEREST ALLOCAT       101000            125.11 
04/04/2017 CR05  J1712301          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           101000            197.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467332 I1720008 AT&T                                 101000                            122.79 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467333 I1720005 BASIC LABORATORY                     101000                             72.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467335 I1720011 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT A        101000                            220.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467336 I1720006 CR WATER TREATMENT                   101000                            100.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467337 I1720010 E SLOTE, PATRICIA                    101000                            143.24 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467338 I1720014 KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS            101000                          1,500.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467340 I1720012 LIBERTY MUTAUL INSURANCE             101000                          2,423.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467341 I1720013 MURPHY, PEARSON, BRADLEY & FE        101000                          1,000.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467343 I1720004 PACIFIC POWER                        101000                          1,508.33 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467345 I1720015 STREAMLINE                           101000                             50.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467346 I1720007 SUM IT UP ACCOUNTING, JULIE B        101000                            848.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467347 I1720009 USABLUEBOOK                          101000                            178.47 
04/07/2017 CR05  J1712534          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         101000            398.00 
04/11/2017 CR05  J1712694          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           101000            739.00 
04/11/2017 DNNI  10467633 I1720432 DINGMAN, CLINT                       101000                            440.32 
04/13/2017 CR05  J1712920          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         101000          1,222.77 
04/14/2017 CR05  J1712967          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         101000          1,034.00 
04/18/2017 CR05  J1713136          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         101000          1,014.00 
04/25/2017 CR05  J1713483          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           101000            721.00 
04/25/2017 DNNI  10468394 I1721359 DINGMAN, CLINT                       101000                            497.89 
ENDING BALANCE:      INTERFUND CASH                                     101000          5,450.88        9,104.04        53,359.23 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUAL                      121050                                               0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUAL                      121050              0.00            0.00             0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                   211100                                               0.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720004          PACIFIC POWER                        211100                          1,508.33 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720005          BASIC LABORATORY                     211100                             72.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720006          CR WATER TREATMENT                   211100                            100.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720007          SUM IT UP ACCOUNTING, JULIE B        211100                            848.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720008          AT&T                                 211100                            122.79 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720009          USABLUEBOOK                          211100                            178.47 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720010          E SLOTE, PATRICIA                    211100                            143.24 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720011          CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT A        211100                            220.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720012          LIBERTY MUTAUL INSURANCE             211100                          2,423.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720013          MURPHY, PEARSON, BRADLEY & FE        211100                          1,000.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720014          KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS            211100                          1,500.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720015          STREAMLINE                           211100                             50.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467332 I1720008 AT&T                                 211100            122.79 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467333 I1720005 BASIC LABORATORY                     211100             72.00 

Page 35



02-MAY-2017 08:39:19 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 2 
FISCAL YEAR 2017                               General Ledger Detail Transact                                FGRGLTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
COAS: S              COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND: 781100         HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TRANS      TRAN  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT 
DATE       TYPE   NUMBER    REF        DESCRIPTION                      ACCOUNT           DEBITS         CREDITS          BALANCE 
 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467335 I1720011 CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT A        211100            220.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467336 I1720006 CR WATER TREATMENT                   211100            100.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467337 I1720010 E SLOTE, PATRICIA                    211100            143.24 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467338 I1720014 KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS            211100          1,500.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467340 I1720012 LIBERTY MUTAUL INSURANCE             211100          2,423.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467341 I1720013 MURPHY, PEARSON, BRADLEY & FE        211100          1,000.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467343 I1720004 PACIFIC POWER                        211100          1,508.33 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467345 I1720015 STREAMLINE                           211100             50.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467346 I1720007 SUM IT UP ACCOUNTING, JULIE B        211100            848.00 
04/04/2017 DNNI  10467347 I1720009 USABLUEBOOK                          211100            178.47 
04/11/2017 INNI  I1720432          DINGMAN, CLINT                       211100                            440.32 
04/11/2017 DNNI  10467633 I1720432 DINGMAN, CLINT                       211100            440.32 
04/25/2017 INNI  I1721359          DINGMAN, CLINT                       211100                            497.89 
04/25/2017 DNNI  10468394 I1721359 DINGMAN, CLINT                       211100            497.89 
ENDING BALANCE:      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                   211100          9,104.04        9,104.04             0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACCRUAL                           211150                                               0.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACCRUAL                           211150              0.00            0.00             0.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   C/Y REVENUE CONTROL                                311000                                          55,784.68 
04/01/2017 CR05  IA174119          3RD QTR 16/17 INTEREST ALLOCAT       311000                            125.11 
04/04/2017 CR05  J1712301          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           311000                            197.00 
04/07/2017 CR05  J1712534          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         311000                            398.00 
04/11/2017 CR05  J1712694          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           311000                            739.00 
04/13/2017 CR05  J1712920          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         311000                          1,222.77 
04/14/2017 CR05  J1712967          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         311000                          1,034.00 
04/18/2017 CR05  J1713136          HORNCSD - H20 FEES MAR 16/17         311000                          1,014.00 
04/25/2017 CR05  J1713483          HORNCSD H20 FEES MAR 16/17           311000                            721.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      C/Y REVENUE CONTROL                                311000              0.00        5,450.88        61,235.56 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   C/Y EXPENDITURE CONTROL                            311100                                          57,529.19 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720004          PACIFIC POWER                        311100          1,508.33 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720005          BASIC LABORATORY                     311100             72.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720006          CR WATER TREATMENT                   311100            100.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720007          SUM IT UP ACCOUNTING, JULIE B        311100            848.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720008          AT&T                                 311100            122.79 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720009          USABLUEBOOK                          311100            178.47 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720010          E SLOTE, PATRICIA                    311100            143.24 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720011          CALIFORNIA SPECIAL DISTRICT A        311100            220.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720012          LIBERTY MUTAUL INSURANCE             311100          2,423.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720013          MURPHY, PEARSON, BRADLEY & FE        311100          1,000.00 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720014          KAMPA COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS            311100          1,500.00 

Page 36



02-MAY-2017 08:39:19 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 3 
FISCAL YEAR 2017                               General Ledger Detail Transact                                FGRGLTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
COAS: S              COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND: 781100         HORNBROOK CSD 
 
TRANS      TRAN  DOCUMENT DOCUMENT 
DATE       TYPE   NUMBER    REF        DESCRIPTION                      ACCOUNT           DEBITS         CREDITS          BALANCE 
 
04/04/2017 INNI  I1720015          STREAMLINE                           311100             50.00 
04/11/2017 INNI  I1720432          DINGMAN, CLINT                       311100            440.32 
04/25/2017 INNI  I1721359          DINGMAN, CLINT                       311100            497.89 
ENDING BALANCE:      C/Y EXPENDITURE CONTROL                            311100          9,104.04            0.00        66,633.23 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   C/Y ESTIMATED REVENUE CONTROL                      311500                                          87,391.00 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR 2017 RECMD BUDGE       311500         86,291.00 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR SEQ 2 WRG ACCT>5       311500                         86,291.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      C/Y ESTIMATED REVENUE CONTROL                      311500         86,291.00       86,291.00        87,391.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   C/Y APPROPRIATIONS CONTROL                         311600                                          97,383.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      C/Y APPROPRIATIONS CONTROL                         311600              0.00            0.00        97,383.00 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   C/Y BUDGETED CHANGE TO F/B CONTROL                 311800                                           9,992.00 D 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR 2017 RECMD BUDGE       311800                         86,291.00 
04/24/2017 BD01  J1713431          J1708255 CORR SEQ 2 WRG ACCT>5       311800         86,291.00 
ENDING BALANCE:      C/Y BUDGETED CHANGE TO F/B CONTROL                 311800         86,291.00       86,291.00         9,992.00 D 
 
 
BEGINNING BALANCE:   FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED                            471000                                          58,756.90 
ENDING BALANCE:      FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED                            471000              0.00            0.00        58,756.90 
 
 
                                                                                     TOTAL           TOTAL               ENDING 
                                                                                     DEBITS          CREDITS             BALANCE 
TOTAL FUND: 781100 HORNBROOK CSD 
                                   ASSETS                               01              5,450.88        9,104.04        53,359.23 
                                   LIABILITIES                          02              9,104.04        9,104.04             0.00 
                                   CONTROL ACCOUNTS                     03            181,686.04      178,032.88         5,397.67 
                                   FUND BALANCES                        04                  0.00            0.00        58,756.90 

Page 37



Page 38



02-MAY-2017 08:39:19 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 4 
FISCAL YEAR 2017                               General Ledger Detail Transact                                FGRGLTA 
                                              From 01-APR-2017 To 30-APR-2017 
 
 
                                               * * * REPORT CONTROL INFORMATION * * * 
 
PARAMETER SEQUENCE NUMBER: 508480 
FISCAL YEAR: 2017 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS: S 
FROM FUND: 781100 
TO FUND: 781100 
FROM ACCOUNT: 
TO ACCOUNT: 
FROM: 01-APR-2017 
TO: 30-APR-2017 
INCLUDE ACCRUAL: Y 
PRINT FUND TOTALS: Y 
NUMBER OF PRINTED LINES PER PAGE: 55 
 
RECORD COUNT: 10 

Page 39



02-MAY-2017 08:26:16 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 1 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                         Trial Balance                                         FGRTBAL 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017 
 
COAS:    S       COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND:    781100  HORNBROOK CSD 
 
                                                             *******************   BALANCE   ******************* 
                                                                   CURRENT                          PRIOR 
                 ASSETS                                             AS OF                           AS OF 
ACCOUNT              TITLE                                       30-APR-2017                     30-APR-2016 
 
101000           INTERFUND CASH                                        53,359.23 D                     52,653.26 D 
 
TOTAL:           CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS                               53,359.23 D                     52,653.26 D 
 
121050           ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - ACCRUAL                               .00 D                           .00 D 
 
TOTAL:           CURRENT RECEIVABLES                                         .00 D                           .00 D 
 
 
                 TOTAL ASSETS                                          53,359.23 D                     52,653.26 D 
 
                 LIABILITIES 
ACCOUNT              TITLE 
 
211100           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE                                            .00 C                           .00 C 
211150           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ACCRUAL                                    .00 C                           .00 C 
 
TOTAL:           CURRENT LIABILITIES                                         .00 C                           .00 C 
 
 
                 TOTAL LIABILITIES                                           .00 C                           .00 C 
 
                 CONTROL ACCOUNTS 
ACCOUNT              TITLE 
 
311000           C/Y REVENUE CONTROL                                   61,235.56 C                     57,689.22 C 
311100           C/Y EXPENDITURE CONTROL                               66,633.23 D                     51,078.48 D 
311500           C/Y ESTIMATED REVENUE CONTROL                         87,391.00 D                     87,391.00 D 
311600           C/Y APPROPRIATIONS CONTROL                            97,383.00 C                     86,099.00 C 
311800           C/Y BUDGETED CHANGE TO F/B CONTROL                     9,992.00 D                      1,292.00 C 
 
TOTAL:           CONTROL ACCOUNTS                                       5,397.67 D                      6,610.74 C 
 
 
                 TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNTS                                 5,397.67 D                      6,610.74 C 
 
                 FUND BALANCES 
ACCOUNT              TITLE 
 

Page 40



02-MAY-2017 08:26:16 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 2 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                         Trial Balance                                         FGRTBAL 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017 
 
COAS:    S       COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 
FUND:    781100  HORNBROOK CSD 
 
                                                             *******************   BALANCE   ******************* 
                                                                   CURRENT                          PRIOR 
                 FUND BALANCES                                      AS OF                           AS OF 
ACCOUNT              TITLE                                       30-APR-2017                     30-APR-2016 
 
471000           FUND BALANCE UNASSIGNED                               58,756.90 C                     46,042.52 C 
 
TOTAL:           FUND BALANCE - UNASSIGNED                             58,756.90 C                     46,042.52 C 
 
 
                 TOTAL FUND BALANCES                                   58,756.90 C                     46,042.52 C 
 
 
                 TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE:                     53,359.23 C                     52,653.26 C 
 
                 GRAND TOTAL:                                                .00 C                           .00 C 

Page 41



02-MAY-2017 08:26:16 AM                               Siskiyou County                                        PAGE 3 
FISCAL YEAR 17                                         Trial Balance                                         FGRTBAL 
                                                     AS OF 30-APR-2017 
 
                                               * * * REPORT CONTROL INFORMATION * * * 
 
 
                                          Parameters were obtained through job submission 
 
 
 
PARAMETER SEQUENCE NUMBER:      508435 
FISCAL YEAR:      17 
CHART OF ACCOUNTS:      S 
AS OF DATE:      30-APR-2017 
FUND OPTION:      R    Range of Funds 
From Fund:   781100 
To Fund:    781100 
INCLUDE ACCRUAL:      Y 
NUMBER OF PRINTED LINES PER PAGE:     55 
 
RECORD COUNT: 20 

Page 42



RESOLUTION  2017- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HORNBROOK 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH HUE & 

CRY, INC FOR THE INSTALLATION OF SECURITY CAMERAS AT THE 
DISTRICT WATER TREATMENT PLANT 

WHEREAS, the Hornbrook Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is 
a local government agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. 
of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that a security risk is present at the District water 
treatment facility, and that the installation of security devices is desired; and    

WHEREAS, the District has no staff with security system specification or installation 
experience and desires the services of a professional firm to complete such design and 
installation; and 

WHEREAS, Hue & Cry Inc has been in the business of providing property security 
services for many years and has prepared a proposal for services in accordance with District 
specifications. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Hornbrook 
Community Services District approves the agreement with Hue & Cry, Inc for the installation 
of security cameras in accordance with the proposal attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,  that   this  Resolution  shall   take   effect   immediately   
upon adoption. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Hornbrook Community Services 
District on May 23, 2017 by the following vote: 

 AYES: 

 NOES: 

 ABSTAIN: 

 ABSENT:      ATTEST: 

______________________________                               _______________________________ 
Robert Puckett, President     Patricia Slote, Board Secretary 

Board of Directors 

Page 43



Proposal

Client Information

HORNBROOK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PAT FLOTE
15025 BRADLEY-HENLEY ROAD
YREKA CA 96097

Date 5/17/2017

Salesperson BRYAN GILLES

Proposal Number 37730

Hue & Cry, Inc. (Corporate Office)
1751 Bruce Drive

Anderson,  CA  96007
Tel: 1(800)762-3196 Fax: 1(530)365-8273

Qty Description

1 4CH NVR WITH POE, 1TB

2 3MP, VANDAL PROOF, IR'S, 2.8MM

2 BRACKET,WALL MOUNT,SHORT,W/JUN

1 PENDANT CAP,FIXED DOME, 110MM

1 CAT 5 CONNECTORS

500 CAT 5E WIRE 

1 6 FT HDMI CABLE

1 LABOR ON CCTV SYSTEM

1 MISCELLENOUS CCTV PARTS 

Total This Proposal $1,679.74

Proposal 37730
Page 44



Proposal

Client Information

HORNBROOK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PAT FLOTE
15025 BRADLEY-HENLEY ROAD
YREKA CA 96097

Date 5/17/2017

Salesperson BRYAN GILLES

Proposal Number 37730

Hue & Cry, Inc. (Corporate Office)
1751 Bruce Drive

Anderson,  CA  96007
Tel: 1(800)762-3196 Fax: 1(530)365-8273

LEASE OPTION:
$500 Down/ $48 per month on a 36 month term.

SCOPE OF WORK:
Hue & Cry Alarms, Inc. will provide the "Hornbrook Community Services District" with (2) two HiDef- IP CCTV cameras for on-site 
viewing (*remote viewing is only included with the "Monthly Maintanence & Service Aggreement" at $28 per month and requires a high 
speed router with 3.0 or greater upload/download speeds). 

CLARIFICATIONS:
Cameras to be mounted on main points of the building for a view of the entry gate and access gate across from the building.

EXCLUSIONS:
Due to various desired monitor types, brands, and/or sizes- Hue & Cry Alarms, Inc. does not include a monitor with this system. 
An internet router is (also) needed to remote-viewing capabilities. 

ADDITIONAL DEVICE(S):
600 WATT BACK UP POWER SUPPLY $143.00

PAYMENT TERMS:
50% down at time of signing the proposal; remaining 50% due at time of install completion.

TERMS and CONDITIONS
The provisions herein contained constitute all of the terms and conditions of this contract. No changes or additions hereto shall be
binding upon Seller unless in writing and signed by an authorized
representative of Seller. Any terms or conditions of Purchaser's order inconsistent herewith or in addition hereto shall be of no force 
and effect and are hereby expressly rejected and Purchaser's order
shall be governed by only the terms and conditions appearing herein.

PROPOSALS AND CONTRACT
Seller's proposals, when accepted, and any resulting contract, are not subject to cancellation, suspension or reduction in amount, 
except with Seller's written consent and upon terms, which reimburse
Seller for work performed, reasonable overhead and lost profit.

PAYMENT
Terms of payment are as listed above. A service charge will be charged and added to the prices on all payments past due on the date 
of the invoice and owed by the Purchaser under this contract, at a rate of 25% per annum, or if such rate is prohibited under applicable 
law, then at such maximum rate as is under applicable law. Purchaser shall pay all attorney's fees incurred in the collection of past due 
accounts.

DELAYS
Seller shall not be liable for any damage or penalty for delays in work due to acts of God, acts or omissions of the Purchaser, acts of 
civil or military authorities, Government regulations or priorities, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, war, riots, strikes, 
differences with workmen, accidents to machinery, car shortages, inability to obtain necessary labor, materials or manufacturing 
facilities, delay in transportation, defaults of Seller's subcontractors, failure of or delay in furnishing correct or complete information by 
Purchaser with respect to location or other details of work to be performed hereunder, impossibility or impracticability of performance or 
any other cause beyond the control of Seller, whether or not similar to the foregoing. In the event of any delay caused as aforesaid, the 
completion shall be extended for a period equal to any such delay, and this contract shall not be void or avoidable as a result of any 
such delay. In case work is temporarily discontinued by reason of any of the foregoing, all unpaid installments of the contract price less 
an amount equal to the value of material and labor not furnished shall be due and payable upon receipt of the invoice by Purchaser.

Proposal 37730
Page 45



Proposal

Client Information

HORNBROOK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PAT FLOTE
15025 BRADLEY-HENLEY ROAD
YREKA CA 96097

Date 5/17/2017

Salesperson BRYAN GILLES

Proposal Number 37730

Hue & Cry, Inc. (Corporate Office)
1751 Bruce Drive

Anderson,  CA  96007
Tel: 1(800)762-3196 Fax: 1(530)365-8273

SITE FACILITIES
Purchaser shall furnish all necessary facilities for performance of its work by Seller, adequate space for storage and handling of 
material, light, water, heat, local telephone, watchman and crane and elevator service, if available, and necessary permits. Where wet 
pipe system is inspected/tested, Purchaser shall supply and maintain sufficient heat to prevent freezing of the system.

STRUCTURE AND SITE CONDITIONS
While employees of Seller will exercise reasonable care in this respect, Seller shall be under no responsibility for loss or damage due 
to the character, condition or use of foundations, walls, or other structures not erected by it or resulting from excavation in proximity 
thereto, nor for damage resulting from concealed piping, wiring, fixtures or other equipment or conditions or water pressure. All shoring
or protection of foundations, walls, or other structures subject to being disturbed by any excavation required hereunder shall be the 
responsibility of the Purchaser unless otherwise specified. Purchaser
warrants the sufficiency of the structure to support the fire alarm and/or fire sprinkler system and its related equipment. The purchaser 
shall have all things in readiness for inspection/test, including, but not
limited to, other materials, floor or suitable working base, connections, and facilities at the time technician is onsite. In the event the 
purchaser fails to have all things in readiness for inspection/test at the
jobsite, the Purchaser shall reimburse Seller for any and all expenses caused by such failure to have such things in readiness. Failure 
to make areas available to Seller during performance in accord with
schedules, which are the basis of Seller's proposal, shall be considered a failure to have all things in readiness for erection in accord 
with the terms of this contract.

LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
The Seller makes NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY AND WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE. No promise not contained herein or affirmation of fact made by any employee, agent or representative of the Seller shall 
constitute a warranty by the seller or give rise to any liability or
obligation. Seller's liability to Purchaser for personal injury, death, or property damage arising from the performance under this contract 
shall be limited to the contract price. Purchaser shall hold Seller
harmless from any and all third-party claims for personal injury, death or property damage, arising from Purchaser's failure to maintain 
these systems or keep them in operative condition, whether based
upon contract, warranty, tort, strict liability or otherwise. In no event shall Seller be liable for any special, indirect, incidental, 
consequential or liquidated, penal or any economic damage of any character,
including but not limited to loss of use of the Purchaser's property, lost profits or lost production, whether claimed by the Purchaser or 
by any third party, irrespective of whether claims or actions for such
damages are based upon contract, warranty, negligence, tort, strict liability or otherwise.

SEVERABILITY
Should any part, term, or provision of this contract be found by the courts to be illegal or in conflict with any law of the state where 
made, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions shall not be
affected thereby.

ASSIGNMENT
Any assignment of this contract by Purchaser without the written consent of Seller shall be void. Seller may assign this contract to its 
subsidiaries and affiliates.

CHANGES, ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS
Changes, alterations, and additions to the plans, specifications, or construction schedule for this contract shall be invalid unless
approved in writing by Seller. Changes approved by Seller, which increase
or decrease the cost of work to Seller, shall constitute a corresponding increase or decrease in the contract price as herein provided. 
The value of additional work shall be agreed upon in writing prior to
the performance of said work. However, if no agreement is reached prior to the performance of additional work approved in the manner

Proposal 37730
Page 46



Proposal

Client Information

HORNBROOK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PAT FLOTE
15025 BRADLEY-HENLEY ROAD
YREKA CA 96097

Date 5/17/2017

Salesperson BRYAN GILLES

Proposal Number 37730

Hue & Cry, Inc. (Corporate Office)
1751 Bruce Drive

Anderson,  CA  96007
Tel: 1(800)762-3196 Fax: 1(530)365-8273

herein described, and Seller elects to continue performance so as
to avoid delays, then the estimate of Seller's Estimating Department as to the value of the work shall be deemed accepted by the 
Purchaser.

PRICES
In addition to the prices specified herein, Purchaser shall pay for all extra work requested by Purchaser or made necessary because of 
incompleteness of or inaccuracy in plans or other information
submitted by Purchaser with respect to location, type of occupancy, or other details of work to be performed hereunder. In the event the 
layout of Purchaser's facilities has been altered, or is altered by
Purchaser prior to completion of this contract, Purchaser shall advise Seller, and prices, delivery, and completion dates quoted herein 
shall be changed by Seller as may be required.

LEGAL NOTICE
For the purposes of any notice permitted or required to be given hereunder, such notice or notices shall be deemed given when 
received.

CLAIMS
Any claims against Seller arising hereunder shall be deemed waived unless they are presented in writing, with particulars, within ten 
(10) days after they arise.

TERMS AND CONDITION/TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS
The terms and conditions specified herein shall be in addition to those put in Seller's technical specifications and Seller's authorized 
representative shall resolve any inconsistencies.

ARBITRATION
At the option of the Seller, any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the breach thereof, shall be settled by 
arbitration in accordance with the Rules of the American Arbitration
Association, and judgment upon the award rendered by the Arbitrator(s) may be entered in any court having jurisdiction thereof. Any 
arbitration proceeding shall be held in California.

OVERTIME
Unless otherwise specified by Purchaser, all service work will be performed during regular working hours. If Purchaser shall require any 
overtime labor, Purchaser agrees to reimburse Seller for the
overtime premium cost including all related payroll costs, plus Seller's overhead and profit, payable monthly, one (1) month after 
overtime expense was incurred.

PROPRIETARY DATA
All specifications, drawings, designs, descriptive matter, and other data furnished by Seller to Purchaser pertaining to the work 
proposed herein shall be deemed proprietary and shall be kept in confidence
by Purchaser and shall not be disclosed to any third party except as may be necessary in the performance of any contract with the 
Seller. In the event Seller requests the return of any such proprietary
material and/or any reproductions thereof, Purchaser shall promptly return the same to Seller.

DEFAULT
In case of any default by Purchaser, Seller shall be entitled to payment for all work performed, all termination costs incurred, and any 
other costs incurred by Seller, including overhead and profit. All such
remedies of Seller are cumulative and not exclusive. Default by Purchaser shall consist of: Failure to pay any installment of price when 
due, no demand being necessary, or any act or omission on the part
of Purchaser whereby Seller is prevented from completing said service, or receivership, bankruptcy, assignment for the benefit of 
creditors or any other form of insolvency proceedings by or against
Purchaser or in case said premises or said system shall be attached, liened or seized by process of law and such attachment or lien 

Proposal 37730
Page 47



Proposal

Client Information

HORNBROOK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
PAT FLOTE
15025 BRADLEY-HENLEY ROAD
YREKA CA 96097

Date 5/17/2017

Salesperson BRYAN GILLES

Proposal Number 37730

Hue & Cry, Inc. (Corporate Office)
1751 Bruce Drive

Anderson,  CA  96007
Tel: 1(800)762-3196 Fax: 1(530)365-8273

shall not be vacated or seizure terminated within ten (10) days after its
occurrence.

BACK CHARGE
No charges shall be levied by the Purchaser against the Seller unless (48) hrs prior written notice is given to Seller to correct any 
alleged deficiencies/ clean-up which necessitates such charges and unless
deficiencies are the direct fault of Seller.

OSHA
Purchaser will indemnify and hold harmless the Seller from and against any claims, demands or damages resulting from the 
enforcement of the Occupational Safety Health Act (Public Law 91-596), unless
said claims, demands or damages are a direct result of causes within the exclusive control of Seller.

This agreement between HUE & CRY, INC.  and (Purchaser's) _________________________________

The parties hereto agree:
That PURCHASER has requested HUE & CRY to sell and install equipment at PURCHASER's premises as described above. 
PURCHASER agrees to pay to HUE & CRY the price as shown above and under the above terms and conditions. 

Approximate date work to begin:_____________  Estimated date work to be substantially completed:____________

Please print name here Please sign name here Date Approved

Proposal 37730
Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56


	2017-05-23 Regular Meeing Agenda 
	Hornbrook Community Services District
	AGENDA
	1.   CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:


	Item 4a, minutes
	Item 4b, May Warrant List
	5-2017

	Item 4b, May Bills, smaller
	Item 4c, Budget status
	Item 4c, Detail
	Item 4c, Detailed Transaction Report
	Item 4c, Trial Balance
	Item 5c, Hue and Cry resolution
	Item 5c, Plant security cameras
	Item 5d, Election
	Item 5e, CR Water Treatment Resignation



